
From:	Roberta	Lovett	[mailto:rllovett@sgrc.us]		
Sent:	Friday,	April	07,	2017	5:43	PM	
To:	cookgov@windstream.net;	b.duke@mchsi.com;	cityhall@cityofcecil.org;	cityoflenox@gmail.com;	
cityofsparks@bellsouth.net	
Subject:	Open	Position	for	Southern	Georgia	Executive	Committee	of	Local	Chief	Elected	Officials	-	
Workforce	Development	Board	
	
To:       Chairman Dwight Purvis 
            Mayor Buddy Duke 
            Mayor James Spencer 
            Mayor Henry Baker 
            Mayor Samuel Wilson 
 
Hello All, 
 
I am writing to you today regarding the vacancy for Cook County on our Executive Committee of 
Local  
Chief Elected Officials (LCEO’s) for the Southern Georgia Workforce Development Board.  Each 
county  
in our area (18 counties) must have a representative who sits on our Executive Committee of 
LCEO’s.   
 
Our LCEO’s appoint members to our Workforce Development Board, appoint the LCEO Board 
Chair  
(currently Mayor Peggy Murphy from Alma), and provide oversight on the programs we operate 
in the region.  
 
Would you please let me know who you would like to serve for Cook County and/or if you are 
interested in  
serving.  If you could let me know by lunch time on Tuesday, April 12th I would greatly 
appreciate it.  
 
**General Meeting Info 
LCEO’s are invited to all our Workforce Board meetings; however, attendance is not 
mandatory.  Those  
meetings are held quarterly in Pearson, GA.  Meeting of the Exectuive Committee of LCEO 
normally take  
place 1 – 2 times per year as needed.   
 
Thanks 

Roberta Lovett 
Workforce Development Director 
Southern Georgia Regional Commission  
Phone:  (912) 285-6097 
http://www.sgrc.us/workforce.html 

											
	


